CITY OF

PLAN COMMISSION PL ATTEVILILI::!_

of the City of Platteville —_—

AGENDA

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 1, 2021 —7:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS IN CITY HALL—75 N. BONSON STREET

1. ROLL CALL
2. APPROVE MINUTES — October 4, 2021

3. STREET DISCONTINUANCE — Ubersox Drive (PC21-MI03-16)

Consider a request to discontinue Ubersox Drive, which would convert it to a shared private drive with
an access and utility easements.

4. CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP — Kwik Trip/Kunes Country (PC21-CSMO03-17)

Consider approval of a Certified Survey Map for the properties near the Ubersox Drive/Vision Drive
area.

5. CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT — Kwik Trip (PC21-CUP-18)

Consider approval of a Conditional Use Permit for a carwash to be built as part of a new Kwik Trip
location.

6. CODE AMENDMENT — Chapter 5 (PC21-CA03-12)

Consider a draft ordinance that makes changes to the regulations concerning weed and tall grass
enforcement, swimming pool fences, and other property maintenance issues.

7. CODE AMENDMENT —Sections 22.061 and 22.062 of the Zoning Ordinance (PC21-CA02-06)

Consider proposed amendments to the zoning ordinance to implement sidewalk policy
recommendations for commercial and multi-family projects.

8. ADJOURN

If you have concerns or comments related to an item on this agenda, but are unable to attend the meeting, please
send the comments to carrollj@platteville.org or call 608-348-9741 x 2235.




PLAN COMMISSION
Monday, October 4, 2021

The regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Barbara Daus at 7:00 PM in the Common Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Barbara Daus, Robert Vosberg, Isaac Shanley, Bill Kloster, and Evan Larson.
Excused: Amy Seeboth-Wilson

APPROVAL MINUTES — August 2, 2021
Motion by Vosberg, second by Larson to approve the September 7,
carried 4-0 on a roll call vote. .

2021 minutes as presented. Motion

2

CODE AMENDMENT - Chapter 24: Fire Prevention and Protection (PC21-CA04-10) — The Plan
Commission considered an ordinance that makes changes to the regulations concerning the structure,
organization, and duties of the Fire Department. The ordinance is based primatily onrecommendations that
came from the Platteville Fire Department Complehens;ve Analysis project; hhich was completed in
February. The analysis included some recommended changes related to the governance and oversight, and
or ganlzatlonal st1 ucture of the department. Thele are also changes to pr ov1de better: and updated references

This version also includes modaﬁcatlons based on comments recewed at the August Olan Commlssmn
meeting. Motion by Kloster, second by Shanley.to recommend appmval of the amendments to Chapter 24:
Fire Prevention and Protection. Motion carr Ofon a 1oii call: vote

CODE AMENDMENT — Chapter 5 {PC21 CA03 12) —:-The Plan Commission considered a draft
ordinance that makes changes to-the regulations concerning weed and tall grass enforcement and tother
property maintenance jssues. Areas that were focused on were the list of noxious/nuisance weeds, lawn
maintenance regulations, and invasive: plants Plany Commission consensus was to move land management
to another area. No action was taken at this meetmg :

CODE AMENDM]]NT Sectmns 22.061 and 22, 062 of the Zoning Ordinance (PC21-CA02-06) — The
endments t6 the zoning ordinance to implement sidewalk policy
recommendations for commercial and multi-family projects. Presented were two versions of the sidewalk
plan map developed by the Community Safe Routes Committee, which will serve as a guide in making
decisions for future sidewalk.installation projects. No action was taken at this meeting, and this will appear

before the Plan Comm15310n at the’ next scheduled meeting.

REVISIONS TO INTERGOVERNMENTAL PLANNING AGREEMENT (PC21-MI01-11) —
Community Development Director Joe Carroll provided a status update and discussed a task force/working
group. Barb Daus appointed I_{__g_pelt Vosberg, Bill Kloster, and Amy Seeboth-Wilson to the task force.

ADJOURN:

Motion by Larson, second by Kloster to adjourn. Motion carried 4-0 on a roll call vote. The meeting was

adjourned at 8:45 PM.
Respectfully submitted,

Candace Klaas, City Clerk

Page 1 of 1




STAFF REPORT CITY OF

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

Community Planning & Development Department

PLATTEVILLE
e p—

Meeting Dates: Plan Commission- November 1, 2021

Common Council-  November 9, 2021 (Information)
November 23, 2021 (Action)

Re: Street Discontinuance

Case #: PC21-MI03-16

Applicant: Kwik Trip Inc. and Kunes Auto Group
Location: Ubersox Drive

Surrounding Uses and Zoning;:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan
Propex:ty = Business B-3 Business
Question
North Business B-3 Business
South Vacant B-3 Business
East Highway 151 - -
West Business B-3 Business
L BACKGROUND
1. Ubersox Drive was originally platted as part of the Ubersox Development subdivision in
2006. The process of discontinuing this street was initiated by resolution introduced at the
Common Council meeting on October 12th. The required public hearing will be held by the
Council on November 23rd.
IL PROJECT DESCRIPTION
2. The Kunes Auto Group and Kwik Trip are working on plans to redevelop the properties

that front on Ubersox Drive. Kwik Trip has plans to remove the existing Mobil gas
station/convenience store building and pumps, and constructing a new Kwik Trip store,
fuel pumps and canopy, diesel fuel pumps and canopy, and a carwash building. Kunes
would like to reconfigure the vehicle display areas, parking lots and access to the dealership
buildings. To allow more flexibility when reconfiguring these areas, they would like to have
Ubersox Drive discontinued to eliminate the public street right-of-way.



111,

1v.

7.

If the street is discontinued, access to the properties will be maintained with a shared access
easement where the current street exists. The existing utility easements will remain in place,
and there are no plans to remove or relocate any of the utilities. Maintenance agreements
between the property owners will be put in place to address maintenance and future repairs
of the access easement areas. The land where the street it will be transferred to the adjoining
lots, which will be reconfigured as part of the Certified Survey Map approval.

STAFF ANALYSIS

Wisconsin Statutes Section 66.1005 states that whenever a public street is discontinued, the
easements and access rights related to any underground and overground utilities and
structures shall continue.

Staff has some concerns related to having adequate emergency vehicle access to the Kunes
property if the cul-de-sac is removed as part of the parking lot reconfiguration project.
Specifically, there needs adequate space for a fire truck to enter and exit the property. There
are requirements for fire lanes and adequate fire department access in the City and State fire
codes, but Staff wants to make sure all parties are clear on this requirement prior to
beginning the redevelopment project and as the plans may be modified.

To address concerns related to emergency vehicle access to Lot 2, Staff is working with the
Kunes dealership on a Memorandum of Agreement that will require the maintenance of
adequate fire lanes and access on this property. This will ensure that fire trucks have
adequate area to enter and exit the property.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that Ubersox Drive be discontinued, subject to the following:

a. A Memorandum of Agreement between the City and Kunes Auto Group is
completed to address the maintenance of adequate fire department access to the
Kunes property.

ATTACHMENTS:

Location Map, Resolution, Street Discontinuance map




3100400

The data provided in this document is for informational purposes onl
and Grant Counly assumes no legal responsibility for the information

contained in this data. The burden for determining fitness for use rests entirely upot
the user. Grant County assumes no liability for the accuracy of the data o
respansibilily for direct, indirect, special, consequential, exemplary or other damages
This document is not a legal survey nor is it intended to be used as such.




APPLICATION FOR

STREET/ALLEY DISCONTINUANCE
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN

CITY OF

PLATTEVILLE

General Information (please type or print clearly)
Applicant/Agent

Owner

Name Trent Kastenschmidt

Kwik Trip, Inc.

1813 Kramer Street

1813 Kramer Street

Address La Crosse, Wi 54602 La Crosse, WI 54602
Phone (608) 793-6456 (608) 793-6456
Fax

Property Information (Attach additional sheets if necessary)
Address of Applicant's Property Adjoining Street/Alley:

1840 Ubersox Drive

Platteville, WI

Street/Alley Name: Ubersox Drive

The Street/Alley is: Improved — Surface Material Asphalt

[ ] Unimproved

Legal Description of Street/Alley to be Discontinued:

See Attachment A
Zoning of Property: _B-3 Highway Business Comprehensive Plan Designation: Business
Current Use of Property: Gas station and fot for car dealership

Convenience store with a 10 dispenser gas canopy, two lanes of side diesel and

Proposed Use of Property: _a detached carwash

DATE:__ September 30, 2021

DATE:

Sighatures The undersigned person(s) hereby petition the Common Council of the City of
Platteville, Wisconsin, to discontinue the street/alley as described above,

APPLICANT: Trent Kastenschmidt _ Bz ™™

APPLICANT:

APPLICANT:

OFFICE USE ONLY File Number:

DATE:

Date Application Filed: w/dfro2 ____ Fee Psid/Receipt #:

Pian Commission Action & Date:

Conditions:

Council Action & Date:

Conditions:




Attachment A

Commencing at the W1/4 corner of Section 13, T3N, R1W:

Thence S 89°25'55" E along the East-West Quarter Section line of said Section 13, a distance of 1886.76
feet;

Thence S 00°45'05" W along a dimension line, a distance of 48.56' feet to the Southeasterly corner of
the intersection of Business U.S. Highway #151 and Vision Drive.;

Thence S 00°07'32" E along the Easterly Right of Way (ROW) of Vision Drive, a distance of 99.04 feet to a
Point of Curvature {PC);

Thence Southeasterly along said ROW, a distance of 100.21 feet along the arc of a 165.00 foot Radius
curving to the left of which the Chord distance is 98.67 feet and having a chord bearing of $17°32724" E
to the Point of Tangent (PT);

Thence S 34°53'01" E along said ROW, a distance of 62.02 feet to a PG

Thence Southeasterly along said ROW, a distance of 19.27 feet along the arc of a 235.00 foot Radius
curving to the right of which the Chord distance is 19.27 feet and having a chord bearing of S 32°34'05" E
to the Point of Beginning {POB) #1;

Thence § 88°29'45" F {bearing is based from Wisconsin County Coordinate System, Grant County) along
the North ROW line of Ubersox Drive, a distance of 345.88 feet to a PC of a Cul-De-5ac.

Thence Southeasterly along said Cul-De-Sac ROW, a distance of 68.43 feet along the arc of a 60.00 foot.
Radius curving to the right of which the Chord distance is 64.83 feet and having a chord bearing of 5
55°44'37" E to the PT\PG;

Thence Southwesterly along said Cul-De-Sac ROW, a distance of 154.16 feet along the arc of a 60.00 foot
Radius curving to the right of which the Chord distance is 115.12 feet and having a chord bearing of S
50°33'33" W to the PT\PG;

Thence Northwesterly along said Cul-De-Sac ROW, a distance of 39.54 feet along the arc of a 60.00 foot
Radius curving to the right of which the Chord distance is 38.83 feet and having a chord bearing of N
36°57'29" W to the PT\PC;

Thence Northwesterly along said Cul-De-Sac ROW, a distance of 36.99 feet along the arc of 2 30.00 foot
Radius curving to the left of which the Chord distance is 34.69 feet and having a chord bearing of N
53°03'45" W to a PT in the Southerly ROW of Ubersox Drive;

Thence N 88°29'45" W along said ROW, a distance of 234.68 feet to the Easterly ROW of Vision Drive;

Thence Northwesterly along said ROW, a distance of 65.75 feet along the arc of a 235.00 foot Radius
curving to the left of which the Chord distance is 65.53 feet and having a chord bearing of N 22°12'14"
W to the POB. .

Vacated Street area is 0.653 Acres {28,448 Square Feet).




o [e——

e e i e e
¥ Samis usbneesy wyv)

i S b =

BB 1 sy 410 - o EuapLaicod

o) o geod

PO MABOETIASE  SIAROLELLYG NOIFIAS SO LI
rﬂhﬁﬁrﬁ.ﬂﬁ;ﬂ,ﬂuﬁ \ - @ 203 s A pEiAda  iAre LA AN FBESe
o0 Rl al - e Ay QIagesrd p— — 1
DI e i ™ T bwean TETY
ﬂ.uuaumm\lm &\ T Y YT BT %
=4 \ el M omECren | ¥ | _ - |T
K YT o
\\ S.S.a 3, o s T!; ul,_
AN b 9y H
UDIPNG ABjA-JO-TuBlg Aombi - of o ] | 458
ek WS ey !{551—“‘-.!‘ \\ - — ml W
=) BT H
AT NEL T mepns Foun gy
] & BT 3 M | ¥ Tn
wxlse ST — = !
n_nvn_ ’ — . Lo J i ,,l_
ALEYNEL ST e - - L T Zn.bhlmd
| artmveriy wineg e g —— s.E .
(]
; Bl
m WMLTE
' = —— 3 m,eLC0%
= V158 3 Dnokse N
3 — =
5 4 ! Sh m ;B
i 5 = AT 2 ﬁ 3
& - 2 £E g
- &, £ rER K4
o o ; o | B %
i ]
P {3 &3
z / /5 i ll_gi ; A > 522, :
\\ % 7 r wng wais L T HONO
| N f 7o ._&vf _
ﬁ TR
s U 8 [y = _
\ i ,_,-S»N._—u 33T XL n.h_nwuﬂz |¢ )
P o
T b .uu e
ﬁ QR N e
- ity .WVz i T
g o 7 - - - [ // \ ; et Gz
= .oy, 1
12 ' oo \ oot = Yo / Pt Uit | ]
- i 3 -B
= d
H 5 N g 1 E
] = e : =
o TS T H
i - 24t 491 5
! 1B
oz
Y P ooz iL’Ill.*|!.|| _—
gy e e L I
weaizg Spi —_——— | o Iw.EM.&E, — = I_. —_— ﬂn_ _
EMMEEEE suw —_— —_ “e ¥ AGZEL" e \T Jrcrr s, »
4 —-— T4 B2.20.p0 n TBOTZ M TG ED S
AL WaPHPIN ————— hgninnn i T0.5x505) \ . bﬁ.ﬂﬁﬂwﬁ.z e
" oy EOCI M0G0 N . S - —
il By o £ et 13407 [ e
Ry ¢ it et e iR O ey AroRIN
0y e L _ I e L bk B ARSI ATy 82r _
om0 ST, H'S N sseurshg 1acan0s
pna gl f iy
oy e e e e e e e o - z..l.||.r|l§3||%||n__ulnx
n b Loteery _— =l - - BT L E ~ T

+to e oD & @
=
I
|

g AP NEL O ey
1 303
“pun ofriaim e y 473 i s -
B T e

s OC e — 7
el GO B —_— e —_— — —

T I e

pisba-

ol
2y et

I HEL "E] weaag
o b ey

NISNOISTM 'ALNAOD INVES ‘FTIIAZLLY 1A 30 ALTD "Ny IQIHIW TYdIINIdd

W [OPIRIEE;

Hi%NOod SHL S0 MTdNEL €1 NOLLJAS J0 35-MIN 3HL Qny Ms-aN BHINT R1id
9921 "ON WS2 40 281071 QN L8171 'ON WS2 40 T# L0740 LY1d3d ¥ ONI3E

-
TS ' 219LE " A poplacsd Bt RS S
*{T) oW (LT BED P97 DESLE 9T YR 51 9T =es
or 1ol Ui I A0 01 ruaeGo ou I ey,

I LRETAV S WY OLAIROSTY
STRID TF HPELIIS J0 S 1

2531 S¥I FALOL QLTI SRR
r

Juawdojanaq xosuJaqn

120 i




RESOLUTION TO DISCONTINUE A STREET

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin,
declares its intention to consider the discontinuance of a street pursuant to Chapter
66.1003 Wis. Stats.; and

WIIEREAS, the owners of the property adjacent to the street submitted the request for
the discontinuance; and

WIIEREAS, the discontinuance of this street is believed to be in the public interest; and

WHEREAS, notice of the pendency of this petition was filed with the Grant County
Register of Deeds prior to the public notice required by 66.1003 Wis. Stats.; and

WHEREAS, the street sought to be discontinued is known as:

Ubersox Drive, which is located within the Ubersox Development and
being located in the Northeast Quarter (NE ¥4) of the Southwest Quarter
(SW V4) and the Northwest Quarter (NW ¥1) of the Southeast Quarter (SE
Y1) of Section 13, T3N, R1W of the Fourth Principal Meridian, City of
Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE hereby goes on record that the aforementioned street is
discontinued, effective on the day of , 2021,

PASSED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL on the day of , 2021.

Barbara Daus, Council President

Candace Klaas, City Clerk




STAFF REPORT CITY OF

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE PLATTEVILLE

Community Planning & Development Department e .

Meeting Date: Plan Commission - November 1, 2021 ;
Re: Certified Survey Map i
Case #: PC21-CSM03-17

Applicant: Kwik Trip

Location: Vision Drive/Ubersox Drive

Surrounding Uses and Zoning;:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan
Proper.ty - Business B-3 Business
Question
North Business B-3 Business
South Vacant B-3 Business
East Highway 151 - -
West Business B-3 Business
L.  BACKGROUND |
1. The properties in question were platted in 2006 as part of the Ubersox Development subdivision.
The applicant has submitted a request to have Ubersox Drive discontinued and replat the adjacent |
lots. |
IL PROJECT DESCRIPTION
2. The proposed CSM would replat the discontinued Ubersox Drive and the lots adjacent to the street
to create two lots. The proposed Lot 1 will have an area of approximately 3.3 acres (144,450 sq. ft.)
and will have about 336 feet of frontage on Business Highway 151 and about 590 feet of frontage on
Vision Drive. The proposed Lot 2 will have an area of 6.7 acres (291,206 sq. ft.) and will have about
566 feet of frontage on Business Highway 151 and about 732 feet of frontage on Highway 151.
3. Neither lot will be allowed to have direct access to Business Highway 151 or Highway 151. A

shared access easement will be provided within the area of the former Ubersox Drive to serve both
lots. Lot 1 will also be allowed to have direct access to Vision Drive, but no driveway is proposed



as part of the development. There will be an additional access easement on the south Iot line of Lot
1 that will be shared between Lot 1, Lot 2, and with the lot to the south.

4. Lot 1 will be the future site of a new Kwik Trip gas station, convenience store, diesel fueling area,
and carwash. Lot 2 will contain the existing Kunes Country auto dealership.

III. STAFF ANALYSIS

5. The proposed lots will meet the area and dimensional standards of the B-3 zoning district and the
subdivision ordinance. The proposal is in compliance with the Business designation in the
Comprehensive Plan, Utility easements will remain in place for all of the existing utilities.

Iv. STAFF RECOMMENDATION

6. Staff recommends approval of the proposed CSM to reconfigure the lots, with the following

conditions:
a. The CSM shall be recorded with the Grant County Register of Deeds, and a copy shall be
provided to the City.

b. The approval is contingent upon the Council discontinuing Ubersox Drive.

ATTACHMENTS:

Location Map, Proposed CSM




VLT A T R

S
A % & e ]
il Kani

General Reference Map
Grant County, WI

The data provided in this document is for informational purposes onl
and Grant County assumes no legal responsibilty for the information
contained in this dafa. The burden for defermining fitness for use rests entirely upor
the user. Grant County assumes no liability for the accuracy of the data o
responsibility for direct, indirect, special, consequential, exemplary or ather dam ages
This document is not a legal survey nor is it intended to be used as such.




DOC. NO. C. 8. M. NO.

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAFP

LOCATED IN LOTS 1 AND 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
1548, LOTS 3 AND 4 OF UBERSOX DEVELOPMENT, & VACATED
UBERSOX DRIVE, BEING IN THE NE1/4 SW1/4 & NW1/4 SE1/4 OF
SECTION 13, T3N, R1W OF THE 4TH P.M., CITY OF PLATTEVILLE,
GRANT COUNTY, WISCONSIN

CURVE DATA

ARC CHi CHORD

cunve| omTa | meows [ ARG [ qan [SHEREL CRORD:

C1 |1120'57 | 235.00" NOGTE0Z E
CoJ |3427 37| 235.00°
T3 [3447'467| 165.00° | 51707
C=t [652551"] 600" | 648" 38.57°
€5 1471227 60.00° [154.16'1205.9¢"
C—6 | 3745317 60.00" | 39.5¢4' | 20.52°

C~7 |70°30°16°| 30,00° 1 36.09° | 21.26" 3

C~-8 | 1691467 | 235.00° 55.75: 33.09" | 64.5Y [N2212'14%W PREPARED BY: BUESING & ASSOCIATES

C-5 Toss77] 235,00 115.27 | 884" | 19.271 |37 3405°E ADDRESS: 3212 LOCUST SIREEL,  DURUQUE, IOWA 52001
16 1134335°] 235.00° | 56,30 | 2829 | 5617 [NOZ 1031w PHONE | (583) 5564380

T 1301073671 23500 |125.77 | 63.36' (122,35 [N2B8DV4B'E

_(Rﬁn_q_r_ﬁf ARIES) £1 /4 SEC. 13,
ke 12 5 BY25'65" E 5205.46" (5295 50 ) T, R
2780.9%' )
v * [V Shena 9021 124 secnon. A1
5 003403 W oa g2 5 BB £ AAD.O7 (64815 UNE SToaos W “‘._jé*@
70201 ey N 8a01" £ 260.07(200.007) 5181 B
T 257.00/(252.08
= i ; y
. T Vs : % 1 cestho 1 sue
N 00T/2 / EXISTING 25' STSE (703} 1 PR DpC. 469533
99.04198.99) ,’ PER ooc ;695331 -
st ! A l
'\“—PE.R vy pzsus h R ;
1wt} S EXISTING 12° PUE
esH l’“m“ | Sl T T eeR DOC. gBssa
pot- 0 1 05('_“ E] l
d Y S DOSTING 12 PUE
=Y FX(STING WCE ] 1 PER DOG. #6953y
\ PER DOC. Less.m f 3 i 15
‘\\ oT 5 i3
N Mgy o, 144,450 SF ! " I~
52.02'{52.01 . ES
3 3G ARES 1 LoT 2 e,
A e . e ESynups o Ny 291,206 SF 5
3\ UBERSOX DRive N BBz9'4s" W 6,685 ACRES wt 9
PoB i (SEE SHEET 2) \ £ Sarit 43
vy 1 s
o e— W,
s ' oilis. <
Ar-—ver & 18t J7 oy 5
: PER DOC. §695331 \1// Al
P Rt e
E S A N
Epn‘z Big‘ﬁ -R ,’ ,53/
28 N quﬂ-‘ 1 posmNg 42 PUE S ‘5
| =5 Sl L 11~ TPER DOC, #5855 S i ‘;\/
I
B whel, A 5
e s E ysg £ GF
i Pe, = T
96 90 il P Mg £
o i AN 2 i
i [ 5 2 Cg, 7
h A5 )
L 'tl; 4 A e i
S — M exisiig /A ﬂ;'" t{?/
20 Hi 3 2 B &
i =¥,
=i @/
D,
b
7289745,
LoT 2
Csv # 1405 ]
DGC. F105012 3
o
\“
&
o
\“
g
fig LEGEND
A
@] FOUMD 17 ROD
FOUND SURVEY PLUG
(. AL MEASUREMENTS ARE IN FEET AND DECIMALS THEREGF. b4 -
2. PROPRIETCR OF LOT 2 OF CSM 1548 ® FOUND GAANT COUNTY ALUMINUK MONUMEHT
UBFRSUX PLATTEVILLE. LLG — 1950 UBERSOX DR SUITE 400, PLATTEVILLE, W 53818 ] FOUND 3/4" ROD
3. PROPRETOR OF LOT 1 OF CSM FIS4S: BLAGED 24" x 3/, HION REROD
PLATTEWLLE GAS, LLC — 1840 UBERSOX DRt PLATIEVILLE. Wi 53518 Q AR TGN, WY, = 1.50 Iba. . tt.
4. PROPRIEFOR OF UBERSOX DRIVE: % o MmO AR PLACED
QTY OF PLATEEWALE, W — 75 M BONSON ST. PLATTEMLIE, W 53ma DWG HO. 21120--02
5 DATE OF FIELD SURVEY: 5/11/2021 & 8-15-21 = —
6. TOTAL AREA OF PERIMETER SURVEYED IS 10.001 ACRES (435556 SF). I p————— A '
7. THIS PLAT IS SUBJECT TO ALL EASEWENTS OF  RECORD AND MOT OF RECORD. D ens, ACCESS RESTRICTON \\\\\'-'-"“ ””HI.'_.',;,
CENTERKE \\\\\\,‘\ 5(?,9{‘{3 % /"///-
Sigmerue [ & SRS
REOORDED DMENSIDH B °=° . %
FONT OF BEGINNONG = - KEMI A
FIGHT OF WAY = "Buﬁﬁ?,;“s‘“ 71
PUBLIC UTIUTY EASEMENY E- 82T : =
STORU SEWER EASEMENT Z . s
WVISOH CORNER EASEMENT A oy
zzm VAGATED AREA AP -_‘(o%“
o 78 180 300 KRR KRR, EAFATHT AREA K NS
- 5
1" = 150 BEARINGS ARE BASED USING WISCONSIN COUNTY COORDINATED SYSTEM, GRANT GOUNTY i
— PROSCT | NO. 21120 ] NG DATE REVISIONS DRAWN BY:
e 2 SURVEY REQUESTED B: 3 Assncu'rts mc 9/24/21 S
£} CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 5 R P 07 SHCINEERS AXD SURFEXORS SCALE: CHECKED BY:
o LA CROSSE. W 5480242107 LT 3% Qe T = 150 8




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

LOCATED IN LOTS 1 AND 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
1548, LOTS 3 AND 4 OF UBERSOX DEVELOPMENT, & VACATED
UBERSOX DRIVE, ALL BEING IN THE S1/2 OF SECTION 13, T3N,
R1W OF THE 4TH P.M., CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, GRANT COUNTY,

WISCONSIN
A 1 oy
! ¥
| d
i
i
1 1
1 '
AN il
LOT 1 | l
144,450 SF ' }
\Q\ 3,316 ACRES . i
l b
ler.50(1a7.88) 158,30} (15,307 B E {
3 Bazis” e \‘\j :
\W ! Amé E?/sﬂéx Dklé g\}‘ |
('25.445 sr) Y
/ ravayd Y
M 382545 W marmes) i
1M.72 :
it !
1 1}
\ /
] ! LOT 2
[ 291,206 5F
1| 6.685 ACRES
" I
x 1
?s i
=
| BHE i
& !
3\ 1 !
Ay 1 1
\\ { j
; i
i
LOT 1 | ‘
K 144,450 S8 H
Y 3.316 ACRES \ '
1] 3
187.85'(187, 55') I
08§l :
\
Y
1
1
1
)
1
v |
~. /
\ /
| 10T 2
! 201,206 SF
i 6.685 ACRES
- 1
[
i
pal |
L

\\\\\\\'nilll"lm,
\\\\‘ \800NS "y,
by,
= ¢ L
S s KeNNETHL S aZ
g*: BUESING g*g
E 2247 s =
— S— s 5§
EX RN e F
s . s PICILTIN
o 400 80 160" U SURIEES
1" = 89’ gy
[%) PROJECT | NO. 21120 DATE REVISIONS DRAWN BY:
a 2 SURVEY sznrﬁﬂm BY: BQSEA‘ISES!MG 9/24/21 SiL
Bl CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 1628 G BT, PO B 2107 RAGIHTERS AMD SURVITORS SCALE: CHECKED BY:
(8 LA CROSSE, W1 546021107 i B )

|
i




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
LOCATED IN LOTS 1 AND 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
1548, LOTS 3 AND 4 OF UBERSOX DEVELOPMENT, & VACATED
UBERSOX DRIVE, ALL BEING IN THE S1/2 OF SECTION 13, T3N,
R1W OF THE 4TH P.M., CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, GRANT COUNTY,
WISCONSIN :

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

|, Kenneth L. Buesing, Wisconsin Registered Land Surveyor, 5—2217, hereby certify: That in full complionce with
Chapter 236,34 of the Wisconsin Stotutes and under he direction of Brad Fry ¢fo Kwik Trip, LLC. | have surveyed
ond maopped the following described lond: that such plat ceorrectly represents dfl exterior boundaries of the land
surveyed and is subject to any ond ali easements of record and or usage; and thot this lord is located in Lot 1
and Lot 2 of CSM #1548 in the NE!/4, SWi/4 of Seclion 13, T3N, RtW of the 4th P.M,, in the City of Flatieville
(Piaitevile TWP) of the 4th P.M., Grant County, Wisconsh, containing 2.752 acres (119,893 square feel) of land and
described os follows: ’

VACATED UBERSOX DRIVE
Commencing at the W1/4 corner of Section 13, T3N, R1W:
Thence S B3'25'55" E aleng ihe Easi—West Quarter Section line of said Section 13, o distance of 1886.76 feet;

Thence S 00°34°05" W'dlong o dimension line, o distance of 48.56' feet to the Southeasterly comer of the
intersection of Business  U.S. Highway #1531 and Vision Drive.;

Thence S 00°07°32" E dlong ihe Easterly Right of Way (ROW) of Vision Drive, o distance of 99.04 feet to g Point of
Curvature (PC);

Thence Southeastery olong said ROW, o distonce of 100.21 feet along the arc of a 165.00 foot Radius curving to
the left of which the Chord distance is 98.67 feet ond having a chord bearing of § 17°32'24" £ to the Point of

Tangent (PT);
Thence S 34°53'01" £ olong sqid ROW, o distance of 62,02 feet to a PC;

Thence Southeasterly along soid ROW, o distance of 19.27 feet clong the ofc of a 235.00 foot Radius curving to
the right of which the Chord distance is 19.27 feet and having a chord bearing of S 32°34°05" E fo the Point of

Beainning (POB) #i;

Thence & 88'29°45" E (bearing is bosed from Wisconsin County Coordinote System, Grant County) along the. North
ROW line of Ubersox Drive, a distance of 345.88 feet to a PC of a Cul-De-Sac. .

Thence Southeasterly aleng saild Cul—De—Sac ROW, a distance of 68.48 fest along the arc of a 6000 foot Radius
curving to the right of which the Cherd distance i 64.83 feet and having a chord beoring of S 5544'37" E to the

PT\PC;

Thence Souihwesterly along said Cul—De—Sac ROW, a distance of 15416 feat along the arc of o 60.00 feot Radius
curving to the right of which the Chord distance is 115.12 feet and having a chord bearing of S 5033'33” W to the
PT\PC;

Thence MNorthwesterly olong said Cui—De—Suc ROW, a distance of 39.54 feet along the orc of o 80.00 foot Radius
curving to the right of which the Chord distance is 38.83 feet and having a chord bearing of N 36°57°28" W to the
PT\PC;

Thence Northwesterly olong scld Cul-De—Sac ROW, a distance of 36.92 feet dlong the arc of a 30.00 foot Radius

curving to the left of which the Chord distance is 34.69 feet and having a cherd bearing of N 53'03'45" W to a PT
on the Southerly ROW of Ubersocx Drive;

Thence N 88'29'45" W along said RCW, a distance of 234.68 feet to the Easterly ROW of Vision Drive;

Thence Northwesterly along soid ROW, a distance of 85.75 feet dlong the arc of a 235,00 foot Radius curving to
the left of which the Chord distance is 65.53 feet and having a chord bearing of N 22'12'14" W to the Point of

Begirning {POB#1).

Vacated Streel area is 0.653 Acres (28,448 Square Feet).

oy,

s
W Ol %,

SSetolNsn 7,
F = e, %
T . o %
F a2
:;:*: KENRETHL 5 A2
SWe  puEshe ME
EREY §2217 s E
2k & &
EXSO e §

% b °,OF

//,//“?,voo c"e_l\\\\\}\\

vono

L) SURN S
7 &
s

¢

40

LTIHS

REMSIONS DRAWN BY;

JECT . 21120 DATE
T BUESING —zis "

SURVEY AEQUESTED B: ASSOCIATES INC.

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP N L L FAGINNEAS AND SURFFYORS SCALE: CHECKED BY:

LA CROSSE, B 548022507 T v e /A xLg




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

LOCATED IN LOTS 1 AND 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
1548, LOTS 3 AND 4 OF UBERSOX DEVELOPMENT, & VACATED
UBERSOX DRIVE, ALL BEING IN THE $1/2 OF SECTION 13, TaN,
R1W OF THE 4TH P.M., CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, GRANT COUNTY,

WISCONSIN

LOT 1
Commencing ot the Wi/4 corner of Section 13, T3N, RiW
Thence S B9'25'55" E along the Fost—West Quarter Section line of said Section 13, o distance of 1886.76 feel;

Thence § 00°34'05" W along a dimension line, a distance of 48.56° feet to the Southeosterly corner of the
intersection of Business U.S. Highway #151 and Vision Drive., this being the Point of Beginning {POB #2):

Thence S BE'28'06" E {bearing is based from Wisconsin County Coordinate System, Grant County) along the South
ROW line of Bustess U.S. Highway #51, a distance of 336.58 feel;

Thence S 01°30'03” W, o distance of 317.99 feel
Thence N B829'45" W, a distonce of 40.93 feel;

Thence § 00°00'14” F. o distance of 285.03 feet to the Northerly Lot line of Lot 2 of Certified Survey Mop {CSM)
#1405;

Thence N 79°'08'38" W along soid Lot line, o distance 185.84 feet to the Easterly ROW of Vision Drive;

Thence Mortheosterly along soid ROW, ¢ distance of 46.55 feet along the arc of a 235.00 foot Radius curving to
the left of which the Chord distance is 46.47 feet ond having o chord bearing N 0516'02" E to a PT;

Thence N 00'28'25™ W along sald ROW, o distonce of 152,94 feet to o PG

Thence MNorthwesterly along said ROW, o distance of 141.32 fest along the arc of g 235.00 foot Radius curving to
the left of which the Chord distance 139.20 feet and having a Chord bearing of N 17°'41723" W ta a PT;

Thence N 34'5301" W along said ROW, o distonce of 62.02 feet to o PG

Thence Northwesterly along said ROW, a distance of 100.21 feet dlong the arc of g 165.00 foot Radius curving to
the right of which the Chord distonce 9B.67 feet and having a Chord bearing of N 17°32'24" W to a PT;

Thenece N 00°07'32” W clong the said ROW, o distonce of 95.04 feet to the Point of Beglning (POB #2).

Lot 1 hoving an area of 3.316 Acres (144,450 Squere Feet).

LOT 2
Commencing at the W1/4 corner of Section 13, T3N, RIW;
Thence § BO25°55" E along the Fost—West Quorter Section line of scid Sectien 13, o distance of 2789.95 feel;

Thence $ DO'34'0S™ W along o dimension fne, o distance of B1.81' feet to lhe Southwestedy corner of the intersection of Business
U.5. Highway #151 ond U.5 Highwoy #151, this alse belng the Point of Beginning (FOB #3)%;

Thence S 1472°50° W alang the Westerly ROW of U.S Highway #151, o distonce of 223.63 feel;

Thence § 3312°49" W aleng said ROW, a distance of 509.08 feet to the Northerly Lot line of Lot 2 of GSM #1405;
Tnonce N 79'08°38" W along said Lot line, a distance of 287.35 feet,

Thence N 0C'Q0't14" W, a distaance of 285.03 feet,

Thence SBR728'45" E, a distance of 40.93 feet,

Thence N 013003 F, a distance of 317,99 feet t.o the Socutherly ROW of Susiness U.S. Highway §151; -

Thence & 88°26'06" E along said ROW. a distance of 108.49 feet,

Thence N 89'44°01" E along soid ROW, a distance of 289.97 feet,

Thence § B602'01" E clong said ROW, o distance of 16B.55 feet to the Point of Beginning (POB#3).

Lot 2 having an area of 6.585 Acres (291,206 Squore Feet).

ot I, i,
S acoNg,
\\:\0\3,..;‘5]

a -
o s

%,

.
o

KENNETHL
BUESING
52217

{1y,
= My,

\\\\\‘\ﬂl
N
SN ane9e,
°o
Q

Fab e

o
Yosaas®

B’ c00e00ty
SURY E®
s

g
2
)

U

S
S

2 Q
ey

r

30
J.ZI’B-V

REVISIGNS ] DRAYM

BY:

PRGJECT {_No. 21120 a u E s I N G . ?;1;
4/21 WL

SURVEY HEQUESTED BY: ASSOCIATES (M,

BRAD FRY-

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 1620 o S1_ P Bk 7107 FAGIIIES LD SURVETIRS SCALE: CHECKED BY;

LA CROSSE, W 545022107 R sw-sira N/A KLEB




- Received for recording this day of 2021, at

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
L.OCATED IN LOTS 1 AND 2 OF GERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
1548, LOTS 3 AND 4 OF UBERSOX DEVELOPMENT, & VACATED
UBERSOX DRIVE, ALL BEING IN THE $1/2 OF SECTION 13, T3N,
RIW OF THE 4TH P.M., CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, GRANT COUNTY,
WISCONSIN

OWNER’'S CERTIFICATE — LOT 1 OF CSM #1548

| Gregg Kunes, o member of Plotteville Gas, LLC, hereby cartify that | caused the land described herein to be surveyed,
divided, mapped, and dedicated as represented on this Certified- Survey Map,

Dated this day of 2021,

State of Wisconsin )
Grant County ) SS:

Personally came before me this day of ___________, 2021 the above nomed Gregg Kuaes, o member of Plotlevile
Gos, 1iC to me known to be the person who execuied the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the some.

Notary Public, Wi

My Commission Expires: .._

OWNER'S _CERTIFICATE — LOT 2 OF CSM #1405, LOT 2 OF CSM #1548, & LOT 4 OF
UBERSOX DEVELOPMENT,

| Gregg Kunes, @ mamber of Ubersox Platteville, LLC, hereby certify that | caused the land described herein to be surveyed,
divided, mapped, and dedicoted as represented on ihis Certified Survey Map,

Dated this day of 2021,

State of Wisconsin )
Grant County } 55:

Personally came before me this ____day of . 2021 the sbove named Greqg Kunes, a member of Ubersox
Platteville, LLC to me known to be the person who executed the feregoing Instrument and acknowledged the some.

Notory Public, , W

My Comunission Expires: _____

CITY OF PLATTEMVILLE

Resolved that this Certified Survey Map, which has been duly filed for the opproval of the
City of Platteville, County of Grant, Wisconsin, be the same, is hereby approved by the City
of Platteville as required by chapter 238, Wisconsin stotutes.

Joseph Carroll, City Planner
City of Platteville

REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE

o'clack, _.m
and recorded in Volume _______ of Certified Survey Maps on Page(s) —_—— as
Document Ho. —
Register of Deads, Gront County
LT
WNecons;
%
Wy
- . %
KENNETH L. 2
BUESING
§2217
oa
o/ PALTIONTL)
IO LARE
g
Ut PROJECT ] NO. 21120 DATE REVISIONS DRAWH BY:
s @ SURVEY REQUESTED OY: ggu%!,ye 8/24/21 L
H| CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 1026 Rk 3% pa oy 2107 SCINEERS LD SUBVEYORS SCALE, GHECKED BY:
9] LA CROSSE, ¥ 546022107 1 N/A KA




STAFF REPORT CITY OF

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE PLATTEVILLE

Community Planning & Development Department =~ 4

Meeting Dates: Plan Commission - November 1, 2021
Common Council-  November 9, 2021 (Information)
November 23, 2021 (Action)

Re: Conditional Use Permit
Case #: PC21-CUP04-18
Applicant: Kwik Trip Inc.
Location: Vision Drive

Surrounding Uses and Zoning;:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan

Prcpe::ty m Business B-3 Business

Question

North Business B-3 Business

South Vacant B-3 Business

East Highway 151 - =

West Business B-3 Business

I. BACKGROUND

1. The property in question is currently vacant property that is used as overflow parking for
the Kunes dealership. The applicant is interested in purchasing the current Mobil gas
station and convenience store located at the corner of Vision Drive and Ubersox Drive. The
applicant would like to remove the existing building and pumps and construct a new Kwik
Trip store, fuel pumps and canopy, diesel fuel pumps and canopy, and a carwash building.
The carwash use requires a conditional use permit.

II. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

2. The carwash is proposed to be located on the south side of the main Kwik Trip building,
and south of the current Ubersox Drive. The carwash will be a separate building that will be
accessed from the north, and with the exit to the south and onto Vision Drive.

II1. STAFF ANALYSIS

3. When considering a Conditional Use permit, consideration must be given to the standards
listed in Section 22.13. Specifically, this section allows for the issuance of a Conditional Use
Permit when it is shown that the “uses and structures are in accordance with the purpose



and intent of the Ordinance and are found not to be hazardous, harmful, offensive, or
otherwise adverse to the environment or the value of the neighborhood or the community.”
There is adequate space on the property to accommodate the carwash, there is adequate
vehicle stacking area, and the proposed use is compatible with the surrounding businesses.
Overall, the proposed use appears to be in compliance with these requirements.

4, Section 22.06(]) of the zoning ordinance has specific requirements for carwash facilities
(listed below). The proposed layout appears to meet these requirements.

(1) VEHICLE WASHING FACILITIES.

(1) There shall be no less than three vehicle stacking spaces per bay, not including the
bay itself. The site shall be designed so that all stacking is on the site and no vehicles
are required to stack on the public right-of-way.

(2) The facility shall be designed so that any runoff is contained on the site. Provisions
shall be made to contain water dripping from vehicles to the greatest degree
possible.

IV. RECOMMENDATION

5. Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit to allow the carwash as
proposed.

ATTACHMENTS: Application, Location Map, Site Plan, Building Elevations.




I: Tax Parcel Boundaries

QLI e T

ST )
: e
AN T

L lomlR e &

il Mgy =SSN

The data provided in this document is for informational purposes only
and Grant County assumes no legal responsibility for the information
contained in this dafa. The burden for determining fitness for use rests entirely upot
the user. Grant County assumes no liability for the accuracy of the data o
responsibility for direct, indirect, special, consequential, exemplary or other damages
This document is not a legal survey nor is it intended to be used as such.




Prrded

[ OO — — SR LIS SISO D f 2
3 s = \.u :
===
1
ol | ] b
g “ ] ¢
i | f
_ ] ] a
o Do = ———— : 5 7 _
| D & —— g e — e —— ; N
- s 1 | N
m o ] m m_ B " A
- R - N - S ik
® ] o) @ | m, | I\ﬁ
| i i
B S
i z
, o [
..1.4 @ wm an w i
« u__ .m.jw;.a._.n..a L = S
3 oAV
H g 3
e T
CiER B |
- 0 |
8] - m- Dm
| Fimms. [ ki M_ 3 el
- | 1B P ~ B ¢
e - .
: pusis 1o

Fat ' e
sa Ia .
- AL Py
| i
T i 5
I i
| |
| | -——1
3| i | P ﬁwﬂ b B
3 | I )
| |
D - 2
| |
| 1
- ——T
y m 2 =} ] 1 N
N == S| )
5 w _ b mm _ B // rm
g i i .E.mmmmmpmac F— b
. s , =2 Er q
7 TN 8 = Fafo] \w
: N o
Ny - . = ; -
IE | et 4 ok
B V o &




dur ) O3 P3d IS S
£18 1 OLEIIDL: ol - UCH Thizidle

fiip nod sxojeq 20
MOTSE SIBYM MUY

NISNODSIM 'S THAILLY 1d
9641 SHOLS FONIINIANOD
NY1d SLONATH ALIS [

0958-184 wsw Xvd
8368-19. 1959 “He
ADLZ-Z09%S I 'SSSOUSVT
1TTHLS YO 5291
04T X080
“3U] ‘diuL I

HUC
MIMYJ

drEy
MIMY§

0001 43113 3

“ 105 TG L AL,

TSR o le I0E




or=,
e aLmuo e Hon St

et s e TF 3| DIP MGA 2100 B
*MOJIq S3RLM fRouy

NY1d 2aVH9

NISHOASIM 'FTTIAILLY 1

021 - G3OHVING

fctic i

0958-L8L ?waﬁ
2269-194 (09} "Hd
L0FZ-Z09YS 1M ‘ISSOUTYT
13TELS HYO G291
2017 X08 0d
"2yl "diL Mt

SUe
MIMYJ

}
drdy

MIMy




m&w FeEtle G| TS T 15 133G
v ol oo emid s | Bip nok alojeq (B

SNV S G

TR e g
e s 4 EALSAT
o T 10w MO|3q SARUM MoUR
Jeve . dvee

W v

TS AT |

T o1 Ther

BulEd UAIP UG 41 JO LMUS U I PRIEAU] $ 10U (D48 EjaN
UNBA Y3 punciD sum Jsbiei (oieR set) Usnqyaies peseded Aissa pus yooe jo Sulap JabU) S YZ

AR “anfaid J8 UDRINNBUG Al _S Joj pagjMud AMDnDapo Ussq SADY USENP 10U(DUC Uy o medsa g0 JouL

e ORI s MO8l AUl ussjaia jseloul JeIGK LS J[NG-A S 10 $NeAAR AUEUOEONE Bua

e E=Er e T IT elLnisaneanis “simaip Fose) SPAIU] [os Vda) Sl Ll Uasq ANy WC[tap MeLBoGDL JeEn Ui
Pasciddn £ o LT S DN ASA S anin (a3 bodes sl JmEa Waie (Bl © el ‘T

BONAULES & JeLd wa| BunEEE |3 anjaler TT

“asuEidessn seuka (AUl @ Jeud GueRg JejEALLGYE puUB edLnE asss WAl SRdER PUs usipes Ubed 42

“anzppap
Bulind [pOpBSaL o Keml B UBGE] U
513 1G/4 PRSLIE Auoai3 BQ [RUB JAIPUA Jo (1P SL

ann Jo mqEYNLN wib moEUGS oS i) Ueia 0 Jeioa ) B0 ox jou o wied i
xalla @ Jvpe ul wdE Suepn e saoun
10 s’ waocul lizpaans s pus |20 w3 il

wenajney wooy

ari
meyaitz o, & e el ioed A “e3 paecls IR G o LA e 2o
poasa) pun pejaoduica oaunysei bo sedid s jo miay ay) aweds selsul § Spi0q UGHOMIAUL A (VNI
"B By U0 PRIMUED PUD SPLA JeW p RGOS 13 89 TN UGRINN DL BEN2U] T O SRRADN) UOnSInm
Ll © #fieBid 1641  UDK) WNal B JAAG3 [O UINR S| LBy muDionci 19 Mispos) WGP jO%d moau]
Tos) £ ] Uaoine ThOUA S4pas U ool ACOUD3 LD GUIPING 0} J8G3 IO ISEP MY Bl

JA0H 1D uo ARy UONasLsP wiepad L

muof ln—isian sapad

e an, g etiS 0w prisnua s

/o Wofses I 1ZC20 WISV \nie AdWGS 33 uonaleIa
"o JDINCAL EoAED O Wb &A1 TaaH, -

o pasaaddo a sds) Bupou sEiaRAR (e Aayoesiet sna) Tiarpaiy kajog suri-aid
Sif) G4 PALNE |0 LONESLIUAZ] A1) FACRUSIY BPES—IoD Yhd SI 188 PUD AIRe wruraok
B 2o ot ) iace maeea

NISNODSIM ‘31T1AZLLY1d

NV1d 43M3IS INHOLS

“anyqmss] Jijom prin ‘Usadmisnan KiEjupe
“umaimitnal WUGH [S4010) D PR03 OO #q ([N BXOQ NIEGHD Gk SO0 RNDAN AU PUD “Bic{AET
"S7Ua PSR [0 10 T4POLG DUPNAID n|eOOU Ui=sNp LR BENGq 1S8330 MM B33 PUNGG-—u/|ess—epaiD
[ms]_wecinies D Spue POSR £0 30 PePUNGID Ked0nd B9 TANU WA 3L ARG

9611 JYOLS FAONIINIANOD

oot e umeod H(::?_s,, o e Z1ZE0 PIOPUOIG WISY W% hdwed yanu st e o8
P s Senaas Ljuss ‘uenSenrs e _

- MALOR Y2U(=09 0] WOU=ZL AT edid

40 foumans 3a Nifup) TOTEI MISY J0 Ruinmiba i
o1 witjian [[oun 8 ) BuaiAnsdod Ambeo—tiy

feqal jemss GlsiS, B Jeq [BYS Wikaay sl sOOMIUOL Jemew

Hisw Yoo
= BT 19 Uo ‘jinbe pasaiddn Jo ‘pE 0 Ak4) “Hion ‘GallBes—jien YEn Cuso3 Zyal-y 93 KA YeseN sen Gl

sass e Gaoi) .i}.._Lﬁ..__..ri_x uord
i) o paioalp] Wyasel 10 Sdid CLack) suRAiqaod
814 PEISbAIGS oy Yo BB ZORR

TEAINIMINIAGAE TdaN

“upp (ouan pesocad Jag
2 smGi — Al a[§ENp ArGS Arice WIIRS PO TG Wk HEON (WP WD WUAR GERT WRT o1 'L

"ol [omLGa AN CL SNVEQ “INANNG CN, W1 SAMEUL (Bye Eugeeg
“6 BB 'g 'L w5 % %L 03 Lo anbe pesaddo 0 'x0q GND e BUKE K1 H0=L00C-K DU SE1 bl

03 ue oNbe pasusdn Jo ‘o [DPOY 3, AGAL iR SO CCLL=Y NOUSEN B eaf L

*LO0=£0L90 WLSY Jed §30R Jmjlj jumisD)|) Sumuidud [N JBnaa mjued
UBY iQla SR (01RUL TACH PeIOSALCY [IBa SBUIE PAROS eq (DU sUD-spUN pajtioped  SIFTED Zi

A el
1

o

(1 ou) o parede uq s wisq Ja WP e,

DU w0l 1o 4D 4G J9 IGOI M3 0T ©F PASOIS 4G [IOVE SIS sl
sivgna /s el (3 ua el Ge—Kejor (e ESU TORCTRRR- U0 BT TSI ZAC T ‘0L

“Hedjt smwiTip s S0 (U3 (Z) WA 40
SN e suonses sy Bugne Jej fau ‘ejate) sueiaes edid

4o pjau] A paujnbal jou wB wsyi
R PR 4 Kuo pamn en o, wer  mued

™ j2es o et o /
0968-L9L Mmouw Xvd Eﬂ-.nuwiu...u;i.ﬂ i aumz _ﬂ‘ﬁdr._hﬁz!“ﬂﬂ Vet sissies el B 1| R 2 -
8868-18L (809) "Hd
LovzTss 1M FsSoNIv o A g R B R E bl e T 2

i1 %4 UO2S €1, Jaicoun BNUon Wewsdoessg QP04 LOGRM U4 "DLIN GLKSYY & Buuusuas rIc
401ZX08°0'd lofides UBNBIIMAE PIOAUTIE 100 USIOSIN WK AUDRIA330 U] 53 |AYS SAd 0 SNNEDE EnoUDa s i8]

F s ettt &

“aU] "dI¥L MIMA ieuaou, w) Un pejal YOS B U Peiaayqe) sBUCMY PG (dOcl) edid ejacuEd pRaajlle wewny T8 R

aduryl)
LieanTbe o Jb asall Jo UENOUGWISS § K7 Jo “IPUS QRIS S ILAIS "N “BRUAG D deass
ﬁ Jiole 50 Guoy AL aniSeg Gy j0 v mOLCALGD R da PO 8q (oUE GKKE UG U] med o YGRIAIR i

sablnga |1y wuape duind pusiel 8D e Culues Budd Uies el o) SIURY (oueRaLlE sprald D ‘L
“auopeye dund puop sE) sy 30 sumSmES Jepoe) o
D Ui $0q IS O JmE oddne sdif PUD sil) @GS Bt wassdla {80 AP e Gy
Sodil wn D a%ie DG Sl AUl O G [[BE MNOBORT ETIE i) JakD pUD Waui—y sadd o) jem) DOL
Deacne 10U [jous IBWGTUON U E110UDH(D UBSIEG SJLTJNIP MU "PuSq PUD ‘deass ‘mis Lisas 10 pepmied|
a5 paus sjacucay JE) GUTHE Td'S Wila SU0p0a30 U UK O I U GouDe3 AU MTIRRET g
I i
t mall il |
*uica-Gpes sa LB S} Ja APEI0 AGHLOD UL SAKIGL G 7 MNP M WIGIK Shd DIDADIME
50 sdid (3Ad) epHEND [Kod $IOCO RISY ‘SE~HOS ‘Ass—piles e ETRIT SO EHETGT ST T % S
AR
Buipng
o4l Uln 8 ja pjEA wan so) peAsAdD GEUEIOW JO =q Teml TP @R 5 J6s T UM Paiie [DLAION
“IBLL HOS (3dN) APC3 BuRUINid WO a5 BUIPING 81} IO UPIENG Jaj T TS James BuD)ng oell v
W TTFe 412 o
AUOHIA RaGaNRE A K9 pagued
8 “rusol yane ujeny waur Hunews of siepssn AR
...ﬁ___n-is-.._x:!__!.j-,..v.n_el..x!_-p..anu_.__,luzs..!}._e-sa!n
.sn_.,sigf.s!._Z.§§=.§§5§_x.__.u_g.....;].,_z.s.....in_lf
.Q.a!m._s_..uﬁ!ﬂ.s-...!:s.».u.._.ﬂe«..ris.E.:E...._a_u...,zasrssoe

B} Jo #E0Q AL} 30 ERCUDSIS WR|NIG KNGLO [ JeAd (jDADe PRALICO Ja Y—pili=§ UDuseN) Py Pioa

iu Tz al

[F..ne 3

i

PR T

|L.:||

oda Jaj FTS pesed o

,n s
Sl ey a8 e
venoasis ey paljseds s
dOL *eAnsed vEoayes oy T

“
oo 10 Jaj Muar eeinq ieesud pUs Gemeod equ doie oA §lja pain ‘DLYD MLSY &
BUNLOIUCY SUISBQUIIS3 PUD Eany EJUSURUIDLL SAISUES EnaNd S0Vl sen pEIB3pY| eXAIRG SRR G .01 01

Mot 4, 0T BT 0T~ 01—l
TIAVNIYED WHOLS 101




S TT3-00+ay___ \ / “Bip nok asejeq (B
* A = o *MO[aq SIeHm iouy
00T T o
gy i / 0
i B N R | ,
Jame o o T [%1T 0 5 s
- 8 woigeat i S g T
[ et g e e e = 1 ECR T
Ul pateig Adndexd doa papenl JD-Je1on @ s ST Jenss med B SLOUALISL ‘Bl e I T
JNYARGD ALTLN
|
W a3 pucian uapaeey 8 4 M FNRES SVD
" e el e gl = o HaN AUYNIGHOD
1 i 3
W H m oo P, c %. | WAGHGH 40 Y33
S :
= INC NIHLM 30vE3 ONY NOILO3S
| Z| = i B ONUSIG) 01 INGRAYG 32Y1d3H
= < | K | | QNY RLIND ANV, BHNO W13
= m| = n v 40 LHON anand oIS
_m =z | < Bucl g d Bt " W
= pancys “Aymisn £
m T ;- y
N p=] e | XUT 6 S NYS
&> Q = n [ E RN
m a4 o532 10 Uit MW L
m o niasiag auissaly e s ,
w sis Si=
=
z 3 i e gt St s eI 2 AN
= £ ONY “NOUYATT 32IS AdH3A
A 4 = Y | OBUY LSTOLF = A3E AN
o D 1V IONYTID NGN_ MLtk BAUS
. iine o Eeis adoy Biina piiastiant amapul ensiig0 B ] i S 'NvS SNUSHG QL LIINNOD
“lepais Pl mered, (WA S1) WA £ 10 SaP T 19, MM purGsEomp 18
.Ih saoqn dgsaip sdo SujLes unifiepn 4jaueen (e TL SORTR-STETIRG 21 i "NOLLOMAISNOD 4O LuYiS QL
I Z Ollid NOLYS01 ONY 3215
© "NOWLYIG S35R ONY L JSIGA OTal ‘BNLS FOIRES
=) OGS UYMW ¥ i AL OHUSDA L IINNDS
) e
| | ix.éﬂ...,ﬁ;i
Vo .«....__.Eﬁw i
s e et it
e e ) G \ \ Rt
g—9 / z — — —
> " * > g sEal =S \
7S 245wl el o oo z / o | | a0 MR 30 O HOLDSE
o
g et 24 ) s/ Mdtpota ssioa BLe BUpU/L ek Wiek DU8 z«m = N¥S — z s _ 3 3 e Y| ‘oNUSDG QU INGW3AYE 30ViaTH
i Jazes; {ija episaid BQ 6T L femdjairn IOR BLO BL(OUI/ = NPS —— Ny bl ¥
Auon Sllsu-you ol pincisn pauns, st ) s v ATEEETSE L Ny§—r0 - NV — ZFnl AR P nﬂa;.ﬁw%:.huﬂzuﬂﬁ 3IVIEH
Gus S s i
25 o s oSSR A - u e N =5 T
0 KU 08 niumapuum s 4 A
— 2| “ONUSIG oL LNGRaAYd 30VIdR \llﬁ\l. T I\u | i =
QY RELIND ANV BN 3OV1d3H = BN g N \[x00 0 5 s
*ivM 40 LHolN OMand 3W0ISIH £ ] Ny ond 9 Ty
4 040 i a0y e NI et A

e
4 '3 6 #ddy ‘Bilox ‘Bujom=—jes Vijn BUGAE) Zvgi-

{oroe praisdn 40 (unTmunsisdi
Slmng puryasiani wh isiels fugoes MBINL s3es 80

p =1 = = _wl.u_l.)'Iu‘ iEl ..o N // ,
I [ "SNYd ONIBAM OL > ZCRO0L =] 0

5 | T T 8243y dvilL 3svad0 i AN INGRYEND N

x ah.rs eyl [y 3 o — d

mpep fujgumid e o 1 | tauvm ous3Koa .z ‘AN LNONYETD

o
1 R Z Y
1 ey e 348 by Wy dacis sk jo %ﬂ i) X | P - ! SN MIN AULYNIGHOED
[Pl ey ey il e ; SO T \X@ \ S —
0968-18£ 1809 Xvd 2 (T¥ND3 3ADHAY HO, ry !
896818 Mmamw “Hd | N 3 ,/ Mt N2 40 s DLEOE Nt
: RV, EideD ) i QNY 'NOLLYATTE 321S AdRBA
£042-209¥5 1M 'ISSONDYT . S TN W O NPT S
e NS : AN WALt %
101z X08°0'd
*aU] 'dIML MM h . I . [ B i 5 A
' - l—t . P
fimiessimiy il A A |1 /.|.
o auas—inds saimbe 7 i X0 @ S NS : Fe,
70 iy Gjiiapies e 2 oAd 3 AT
f : o
7 1 | TR et = orE © =
I | b X ANLS NYS 9 9 v, 2
T iy _Ll i =]
8- L O b 5
P o e e ” mnnmi:_:ru_‘ 1 Ex =z< a
I I ) 30KES JNLITT |
| il TS “NOLLYDaT g
1 LR W g f | amisn ovv 0SS (L o0z
i

10 104 e anavid (M) W ¢ | -~
M e e
Ja sq e E___._s £y “1gie od (o) |

: ) =
T | = © S

uy i iy t
: [
l e e . | A
e ; Hwﬂ:hn& 1 Mhatn Jacty L %\ _ S
LA . | ST ; : .
\ k u : \ = T \_ SN MAN ZULYNIGHOOD
d -
k L /b\ i S ] _ # i NOLY2a_ SZL3N
\;__t .J;_ /ﬂv. uﬂ..]_.ﬂl..ll T T A _\.I% E 7, o _ o
T
g g—=5 B—8 !
i THIMIS AUYLINYS —39 g——39 a 9 o .




o augaugs v don swnen | Bip nok aiojag HED

“MO]] SITUM IROUR

8 F1 Jeex Lem 170 A Te 200G LG
2| TS

‘BAFLLY A

NY1d 3dVISANYT

NISNOO3SIM

=}
=
<
m
=
m
=
O
m
w
ll—
[=]
A
m
—
-
<Q
o

SHRIT

14 KeaOLes S¥ 5335 DHUNYL) T GHNSY DHIIR ANDFOFC 40T
_hb( SIS 10 NN LGD S T el 3

AN

WL

1

Aol

SR

L NS TONLITIIY Ot HILILAGT T G

S QLI

flges] f)uruu

1 L3 b TheLg TR o O

N AT T
13 s Sue
il NOILS TSGR0 A5 Q20250 Fhe L

“Rinz
OLUTSFITE [abh IHLTS HGIANG DI
T EINEE EHAICLYTAL UGl L

")

"SR TTESI0NIN NI gy
el 5

ZAo

SELiSNT

ma

WHATI SKILSTOA UGS SP1I7 336 SSVS

~AzA33 30

EE
RIS OISJS 08 1100 Ca OF O] NI,

s

e
SEvas A1

TR}
AT Taet

dIdy
Iy

418, T -
QReartas lans) xed T e
L01TT09¥5 1M "SSSQUDV = o 20 @
1338LS HAYO %51
01T X0E '0'd 57 ot w e
aul 'dIEL M
I w maye B w0 @
P P fit==12 - M m
o P [ERRT Y
&Ue | = SN
e s et [

SRR s A I WA

e e PREEAINA S e e 3

Tz Sreinhe

£sem LRSS i
acror '
Ao o 2

T L

ausian

TPHILYIN LNV

i

nc iz
TII....:!.iLs N e

ST -5 2k s wesp

TR - o P o i (]

LR - e g eur 1521 5 w00 s we
TR - sy crna 21 2 50| w321y Asrg
TR - ey e i 3§ arny Aer)

TG VISR

S T I U IS DL -

SR IR

1 e

s g i by [

PR govag amiz

QECEIN ¥ NOILY. u»>




T T Ty I T T R T

AOTIEEE

SEI [ S T T

Mome 03y

¥YIO5vd Q3

VIDSV ONCWTY

00 TWLI YIS ONIONYLS

“NouwvaziadE 7

 NOILYA3T3 ¥v3d m“

" NOILYAZT3 LHOi N

“NOILVAZTE LNO¥d _\




STAFF REPORT CITY OF

Community Planning & PLATTEVILLE

Development Department T .

Meeting Date: November1, 2021

From: Joe Carroll, Community Development Director
Re: Proposed Amendments to Chapter 5
Applicant: Staff submitted

At the November Plan Commission meeting, we would like to continue the discussion of potential
amendments to Chapter 5 related to weeds, lawn maintenance and other property maintenance items.
Attached is a portion of Chapter 5 with suggested revisions to these areas.




October 7, 2021

CHAPTER 5

HEALTH AND PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

5.01 WEEDS, LAWN MAINTENANCE AND INVASIVE PLANTS.

1)

PURPOSE. ltis the purpose of this Section to prohibit the uncontrolled growth of

(2)

vegetation and to control noxious weeds, while permitting the planting and

maintenance of planned landscaping that adds diversity and richness to the quality

of life. There are reasonable expectations regarding the proper maintenance of

vegetation on any lot or parcel of land. It is in the public's interests to provide

standards regarding the maintenance of vegetation because vegetation which is

not managed can decrease the value of nearby properties and threaten the public

health and safety. It is also in the public’s interests to encourage diverse

landscaping treatments, particularly those that encourage the reservation,

restoration, and management of native plant communities which can be

economical, low-maintenance and effective in soil and water conservation. The City

enacts this Section to balance these competing interests.

DEFINITIONS.

a)

Destroy. Means the complete killing of weeds or the killing of weed plants

b)

above the surface of the ground by the use of chemicals, cutting, tillage,
cropping system, or any or all of these in effective combination, at a time and
in a manner as will effectually prevent the weed plants from maturing to
bloom or flower stage.

Lawn/turf grass. An area of soil-covered land near buildings that is primarily

planted with a mixture of grasses consisting of Kentucky bluegrass, ryegrass
and fescues, and that is reqularly mowed and used for aesthetic and
recreational purposes.

(3) WEED COMMISSIONER. The Office of Weed Commissioner is hereby created.
The powers and duties of the Weed Commissioner as set forth in this section are
hereby conferred upon and combined with the Director of Public Works.

a) The Weed Commissioner shall enforce this section of the M'unicipal Code,

and if any person shall fail to comply herewith, the Weed Commissioner
shall, after five (5) days written notice to the owner, cause the property to be
mowed and/or noxious weeds destroyed, and report the cost thereof in
writing to the City Clerk. The cost thereof shall be placed on tax rolls as a
tax on the lands upon which such weeds, grasses, lawns or noxious weeds
were cut, as set forth in Section 66.0517 of the Wisconsin Statutes.



(4)

a)b) _An administration charge, as set by resolution by the Common Council, shall
be added to bills where the property owner fails to mow his property and
thereby causes the City to perform the work and that any amount not paid
within thirty (30) days shall bear interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per
month until fully paid.

ADOPTION OF STATUTES. The provisions of Sections 66.0407 and 66.0517, as

(8)

amended, of the Wisconsin Statutes relating to the regulation and control of weeds
are hereby adopted by reference.

CONTROL OF NOXIOUS WEEDS

a) A person owning, occupying, or controlling property in the City shall destroy
all noxious weeds on the land.

b) The term ‘fnoxious weeds” as used herein shall include the followingand _.---{ commented [JC1J: The list of noxious weeds kept the
shall also include any plants identified in Wis. Stats. Sections 23.235 and current list from Chapter 5, which already included the
66.407: plants from 66.407, added the plants from 23.235, and
S04V, added plants that have been identified as being

poisonous or toxic.

Common Name - Scientific Name

Black nightshade - Solanum nigrum

Bittersweet nightshade - Selanum dulcamara

Bull thistle - Circium vulgare

Burdock - Articum

Canada thistle - Cirsium arvense

Common cocklebur - xanthium strumarium

Field bindweed or creeping jenny - Lysimachia nummularia
Giant hogweed - Heracleum mantegazzionum
Grecian foxglove - Digitalis lanata

limsonweed - Datura stramonium

Leafy spurge - Euphorbia esula

Lesser celandine or fig buttercup - Ranunculus ficaria
Multiflora rose - Rosa multifiora

Nettles - Urtica dioica

Poison ivy - Toxicodendron radicans

Poison oak - Toxicodendron diversilobum

Poison hemlock - Conium maculatum

Purple loosestrife - Lythrum salicaria

Ragweed- common - Ambrosia artemisiifolia
Ragweed - Giant - Ambrosia trifida

Spotted knapweed - Centaurea biebersteinii, Centaurea maculosa or Centaurea stoebe
Tansy or common tansy - Tanacetum vulgare

Water hemlock — Cicuta maculata

Whorled milkweed - Asclepias verticillate

Wild hemp or marijuana - Feral cannabis

Wild parsnip - Pastinaca sativa

Yellow star thistle - Centaurea solstitialis




(6)  LAWN MAINTENANCE. No person owning, occupying, or controlling property in
the City shall permit or maintain any growth of lawns, turf grasses or weeds over

|e=gh1{(8) inches in he|ght measured from the ground surface, except those areas .-~ | Commented [JC2]: There was some discussion related
to changing this to 6 inches.

a) Those areas more than|100 feet from property containing a residential .- { Commented [JC3]: This is a proposed reduction from
dwelling unit. the current 400.

b) All other areas more than 100 feet from a parcel containing a structure in
use.

5.02 BURNING REFUSE. (Repealed)

5.03 GARBAGE AND REFUSE ACCUMULATIONS, JUNK VEHICLES. (a) No person
owning, occupying, or controlling property in the City shall permit or allow any garbage,
rubbish or refuse matter to accumulate on the premises eeeupee#by—hnm—er—en—any

so as to render the premises unsanitary, unsightly, or

detrimental to public health or safety.

(b)  No person_owning, occupying, or confrolling property in the City shall permit or
allow any junked or abandoned vehicle to be stored or parked on any premises_in
their control-ecsupied-by-or-owned-by-him, except within a fully enclosed building.
A vehicle shall be considered junked or abandoned if it is not licensed for the
current license year or if it is not in operable condition for a consecutive period of 30
days. A vehicle which is not in compliance with Wisconsin Administrative_Code -
Standards Rules for Meter Vehicle Equipment (Chapter Trans 305MVD-5) is not in
operable condition.

(c) If any person fails or neglects to remove any garbage, rubbish or refuse matter or
any junked or abandoned vehicle on premises in their control
ewned-by-him-after being requested to do so in writing by an official of the City of
Platteville, the City of Platteville may have such garbage, rubbish or refuse or
junked or abandoned vehicle removed from said premises and, in addition to any
penalty provided for the violation of this section, the occupant or owner of said
premises shall pay the cost of such removal, in addition to an administration charge
of $40.00 per parcel and that any amount not paid within 30 days shall bear interest
at the rate of one percent per month until fully paid.

(d)  No person owning, leasing, occupying or having charge of any premises shall place
or allow to remain outdoors and exposed to the elements, any chair, sofa, bed,
table or other related or similar furniture, which is not designed or intended for
outdoor use and which may be susceptible to deterioration or which may provide a
harborage for rodents. This section shall not apply to furniture which is placed
outside as refuse for collection and disposal, or which is in an enclosed porch.

3



5.04 SWIMMING POOL FENCES. (a) No person, firm or corporation in possession of
land in the City of Platteville, either as owner, purchaser under contract, lessee, tenant or
licensee shall maintain a swimming pool thereon unless all the requirements of this section
are complied with.

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(@)

A swimming pool within the meaning of this section shall be any depression in the
ground either temporary or permanent or a container of water either temporary or
permanent and either above or below the ground in which water of more than
twenty-four (24) 42 inches in depth is contained and which is used primarily for the
purposes of bathing and swimming.

Every person, every member of a partnership and every corporation that owns,
directly or indirectly, or operates or uses or has custody or control of or has the right
to use any swimming pool located in the City of Platteville shall erect and maintain
a fence or barriers at least four (4) &-feet in height around such swimming pool and
of such construction as to safeguard a child less than 10 years of age from falling
into such swimming pool. All gates or other openings in such fence or barrier shall
be of a self-latching nature and shall be closed and locked when the swimming pool
is not in use.

All fences constructed in compliance with this section shall conform to all other
ordinances in the City of Platteville relating to fences and shall be so constructed
that no opening is allowed larger than 6 square inches. H-wire-is-used—no-material
lighter-than-12-gauge-wire-shall-be-allowed—f-wood-fencing-is-used—ne-Jessthan
one-inch-nominal-boards—shall-be-allowed-—Fence structures must start not more
than 3 inches above ground level.

Abandoned pools or unused pools situated-en-residential-prerises-which are not
occupied or dwelt-in-used for periods of 30 days or more shall be completely
drained or equipped with a secure swimming pool cover capable of supporting an
adult weighing 150 pounds.

All swimming pools existing at the time of the passage of this section shall comply
with the terms of this section within 90 days after its passage and publication as
required by law.

Any-persop-or-persons-violating-the-previsions-efthis-section-shall-upen-cenviction
thereof—be-fined-notlessthan-$10-nor-mere-than-$200tegetherwith-thecosts-of
deemed-a-separate-offense:

5.05 CLEAR WATER DRAINAGE. Any person owning, occupying, or controlling
property in the City Ne-landewner-or-tenant-shall suffer-not allow or permit any drainage

4



from roofs, patios, swimming pools, drain tiles, or any other clear water source en-land
ewned-or-oceupied-by-him-into the sanitary sewer system of the City of Platteville. Under
this section clear water sources shall be those sources of water wherein such water is not
used for sewage purposes. If any dispute or disagreement of any kind exists as to
whether any source of water is a clear water source, the Director of Public Works is hereby
authorized and empowered to make the final decision on such question.

550 PENALTY AND ENFORCEMENT. (a) Forfeiture Penalty. The penalty for violation
of any provisions of this chapter shall be a forfeiture as hereinafter provided,
together with the costs of prosecution and any penalty assessment imposed by
Wisconsin Statutes.

(b)  Forfeiture Schedule. The penalty for violation of any provision of this chapter shall
be as set forth on the forfeiture schedule adopted by Section 1.10 of this code,with
a-maximum-forfeiture-of-$160.00-



STAFF REPORT CITY OF

Community Development Department PLATTEVILLE

P —

Date: November 1, 2021
From: loe Carroll, Community Development Director
Re: Chapter 22 - Zoning Ordinance Amendments

Applicant: Staff submitted

Attached a draft ordinance that would make amendments to Sections 22.061 and 22.062 of the zoning
ordinance related to sidewalk requirements for commercial and multi-family development projects. These
changes are being proposed to implement the recommendations in the sidewalk policy. This item was tabled
at the October meeting, but recommendations were made to the proposed sidewalk plan map.

The map has been reviewed and modified by the Community Safe Routes Committee. The text has also been
modified to reflect the terminology on the map.




October 7, 2021

22.061 DESIGN REVIEW

(A) PURPOSE AND INTENT. Pursuant to the authority of Section 62.23(3), Wisconsin Statutes, the

(B)

()

purpose of this chapter is to establish requirements to guide and coordinate commercial
development within the community. Specifically, the standards established by this Chapter are to
insure that commercial development is compatible with surrounding land uses, contributes to the
unique character and aesthetics of the City of Platteville, does not have an adverse fiscal impact on
City infrastructure or services, and promotes the general health, safety and welfare of the
community.

APPLICABILITY.

New Construction. The following design standards and conditional use permit requirement for large
developments shall apply to new buildings and uses in the City that are located within the B-2 and B-
3 districts, and to non-residential buildings in the B-1 and CBT zoning district. The standards are
required in addition to the general standards and requirements of the Zoning Ordinance and to all
other applicable ordinances, rules, regulations, and laws. In the event of conflicting provisions, the
more restrictive shall control.

Existing Buildings. Where changes or additions are proposed for buildings constructed prior to the
effective date of this Ordinance and such buildings do not comply with the standards in this section,
such changes and additions must comply with the standards in this section as follows:

(a) All building additions located between the existing building and the street must comply with the
architectural standards of this section.

(b) Building additions in excess of fifty percent (50%) of the existing floor area shall comply with the
architectural standards, landscaping, sidewalk, and site design standards in this section.

SIDEWALKS AND BIKE PATHS.

Each project involving new and expanded buildings shall include the installation of sidewalks within
the public right-of-way along the frontage of the property, which shall be installed by and at the
expense of the developer/property owner. The Council may provide exceptions to this requirement

as further prowded below Wﬁﬂ%ﬂ&dﬁ%ﬁ%&%&%ﬁ%

properties. If 5|dewa|ks are not requ|red to be mstalled as part of the pro;ect the C|ty maintains the
right to construct sidewalks at a future date and assess the owner(s) of the adjacent land for the
costs thereof.

(a) Sidewalk Installation Exceptions. In situations where the installation of sidewalks would be
significantly more difficult due to a physical characteristic of the proposed sidewalk location, an
appeal may be made for an exception to the sidewalk installation requirements. Application for
an exception shall be made on a form provided by the City and shall be accompanied by the
applicable fee. The request shall be submitted to the Director of Public Works and shall be
accompanied by an explanation of the characteristics present that impact the ability to install the
sidewalk, and a cost estimate of the proposed installation. The Director of Public Works shall




October 7, 2021

present the request to the Community Safe Routes Committee and Plan Commission for input,

and then make a recommendation to the Common Council. The Council shall determine if the

sidewalk shall be installed. The following criteria shall be used to guide decisions regarding

exceptions to the sidewalk installation requirements.

Lack of available space in the public right-of-way, or other physical constriction does not

allow for the construction of sidewalks to the current accessibility requirements or
guidelines.

High construction costs due to technical challenges associated with topography, water

drainage patterns, or obstructions.

The area is not identified as a Tier 1, 2, or 3 priority area on the most current Sidewalk Plan

and Map.

(b) The Common Council, after receiving input from the Director of Public Works, the Community Safe

Routes Committee, and the Plan Commission, may take the following action:

1.

Deny the exception and require sidewalks to be installed.

Allow the sidewalks to be installed on one side of the street only.

Approve the exception.

Allow for a delayed sidewalk installation as part of a development agreement.

Allow for the payment of a fee-in-lieu-of sidewalk installation as part of a development

agreement. The fee will be used for the future installation of sidewalks in the vicinity of the
project.

(c) If an exception is approved, the developer/property owner shall still maintain the terrace area free

of landscaping or other improvements that would inhibit the future installation of sidewalks.

(2) Bike paths may be required to be installed on the property as part of a Conditional Use Permit
approval. If installation of bike paths is required, the developer shall grant to the City such
easements as would be reasonably necessary to allow construction and use of the bike path, and
pay for the costs of installation according to specifications required by the City.




October 7, 2021

22.062 MULTI-FAMILY DESIGN REVIEW.

(A) PURPOSE AND INTENT. Pursuant to the authority of Section 62.23(3), Wisconsin Statutes, the
purpose of this Chapter is to establish requirements to guide and coordinate multi-family
development within the community. Specifically, the standards established by this Chapter are to
insure that multi-family development is compatible with surrounding land uses, contributes to the
unique character and aesthetics of the City of Platteville, does not have an adverse fiscal impact on
City infrastructure or services, and promotes the general health, safety and welfare of the
community.

(B) APPLICABILITY.

(1) New Construction. The following design standards shall apply to new residential buildings in the City
that contain three (3) or more housing units, or existing buildings in which the exterior volume of
the building is enlarged to provide additional housing unit(s), and the resulting building contains
three (3) or more housing units. The standards are required in addition to the general standards and
requirements of the Zoning Ordinance and to all other applicable ordinances, rules, regulations, and
laws. In the event of conflicting provisions, the more restrictive shall control.

(2) Existing Buildings. Where changes or additions are proposed for buildings constructed prior to the
effective date of this Ordinance and such buildings do not comply with the standards in this section,
such changes and additions must comply with the standards in this section as follows:

(a) All building additions located between the existing building and the street must comply with the
architectural standards of this section.

(b) Building additions in excess of fifty percent (50%) of the existing floor area shall comply with the
architectural standards, landscaping, sidewalk, and site design standards in this section.

(D) SITE DESIGN STANDARDS.

(3) Pedestrian Circulation and Access.

(a) Internal Sidewalks. Multi-family developments with-mere-than-eight{&8}-units-shall provide

pedestrian circulation in accordance with the following standards:

1. Internal sidewalks shall be provided to connect all abutting streets to primary building

entrances, and shall connect the dwelling units to parking areas and abutting public
sidewalks and pedestrian trails (if available).

2. Internal sidewalks shall be separated a minimum of five (5) feet from dwellings,

measured from the sidewalk edge closest to any dwelling unit.

3. Internal sidewalks shall be at least four (4) feet wide and shall have a surface of

concrete, asphalt or masonry pavers.



October 7, 2021

(b) Public Sidewalk. Each project involving new and expanded buildings shall include the

installat

ion of sidewalks within the public right-of-way along the frontage of the property, which

shall be

installed by and at the expense of the developer/property owner. The Council may

provide

exceptions to this requirement as further provided below. If sidewalks are not required

to be installed as part of the project, the City maintains the right to construct sidewalks at a

future d

ate and assess the owner(s) of the adjacent land for the costs thereof.

1. S

idewalk Installation Exceptions. In situations where the installation of sidewalks would be

significantly more difficult due to a physical characteristic of the proposed sidewalk
location, an appeal may be made for an exception to the sidewalk installation
requirements. Application for an exception shall be made on a form provided by the City
and shall be accompanied by the applicable fee. The request shall be submitted to the
Director of Public Works and shall be accompanied by an explanation of the
characteristics present that impact the ability to install the sidewalk, and a cost estimate
of the proposed installation. The Director of Public Works shall present the request to the
Community Safe Routes Committee and Plan Commission for input, and then make a
recommendation to the Common Council. The Council shall determine if the sidewalk
shall be installed. The following criteria shall be used to guide decisions regarding
exceptions to the sidewalk installation requirements.

s Lack of available space in the public right-of-way, or other physical constriction does
not allow for the construction of sidewalks to the current accessibility requirements

or guidelines.

ii. High construction costs due to technical challenges associated with topography,
water drainage patterns, or obstructions.

iii. The area is not identified as a Tier 1, 2, or 3 priority area on the most current
Sidewalk Plan and Map.

The Common Council, after receiving input from the Director of Public Works, the

Community Safe Routes Committee, and the Plan Commission, may take the following
action:

i Deny the exception and require sidewalks to be installed.

ii. Allow the sidewalks to be installed on one side of the street only.

iii. Approve the exception.

iv, Allow for a delayed sidewalk installation as part of a development agreement.

V. Allow for the payment of a fee-in-lieu-of sidewalk installation as part of a
development agreement. The fee will be used for the future installation of sidewalks
in the vicinity of the project.




October 7, 2021

3.

If an exception is approved, the developer/property owner shall still maintain the terrace

area free of landscaping or other improvements that would inhibit the future installation of

sidewalks.




202 4299100 :338q dew
*sjusLnoop [e63| JBLAC Jo Asns pEY e saejdal
Jou op pue Ajuc ucneuasaudal e ale saines) dejy
19394
(ETn Tl
000L 00S O

Y

1211 M3
N www_.nup_m Ry

CETRCIT S E%Mm@n_ﬁ.w Ry,
OML 3L Ry [NNN/IRL Ry,
BUQ 3L Py, ABMBPIS AN,

fuoud  adAl yjemapis

S}HIeM3pIS 3jjinene]d

e ]
dTIIAILLVId

....... P BN 40 ALID

BRI
=0
Il




1207 99010 F1eq dep
“sjuswnaop [e63] 8130 o A3ains ppey € adejd
30U Op pue Ajuo uopejuIsesda e SUe seunjesy dejy

1e94
|/ |
000} 00§ O

Y

N Pesodon Ry
S8yl Jall muﬂwmam@m%mr |
OMLLABLL gy FSUNW/RL Ry,
BUQ 3Ll Py, ABMIPIS AN,




